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Shodeinde, Folashade 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

i Code A i 
L1-T-F-~bruary 2008 09:43 

Clark, Rod; Sadler, Kevin; Pattison, Mary;               Code A             , 

~Special ~,a ~]~~ ~:~-~-~ ~ ~ ~;-i ~)-~ ~i] ~! ........ =~’~ ........ i ...... " 
Code A 

RE: Directions under sl 5 Coroners Act - Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Code A i 

The Justice Secretary has agreed your recommendation to grant the section 15 applications. 

i_.C_.o_d_._e...A_.i this is 186785. 

Thanks 

Code A 
Private Secretary to the Lord Chancellor & Secretary of State for Justice 

Code A ;@justice.gsi.gov.uk 

Please be aware that the Private Office will not be keeping a file copy of this e-mail or any attachment. It is the 

responsibility of the policy or business unit to ensure that documents are properly filed on EDRM and accessible to 

all who need them. 

..... Original Message ..... 

From:i .......... ~:-~~-~ ......... 
Sent: 18 January 2008 11:11 

To: Secretary of State (Submissions) 

._._B. _a. _r. [! .e_ ~._S.~ .e_._c.!a_.[ ._A_d_.v_.i_.s_e_ .r_ .s_._( _S. _.u_ .b_ . _m_ . i_ .s_ .sj _o._.n_ .s_)_ ;_._H._.o_ ._w._ .e_.lLJ. _o. _a_.n_._n _e.:_O_’._C_o_ .n_. _n._.o_ r_,_.P. _e_t._e_ r~_.F_._o. _x..._._N._i!j._.m_._a. ;2 .r_! _c._e_,_.J_ a_ g _o.~_.B_. _a. _k._.e_ ,_._P. _e._t .e_ r.; .............. 
Code A 

................................................. _.C_._°_.cl_..e__A_. ................................................ i@d h.gsi.gov.uk’ 
Subject: Directions under s15 Coroners Act - Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

The attached submission seeks your agreement to the issuing of directions under s15 of the Coroners Act, in respect 

of 7 deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

The further advice that you have requested, on the handling of applications under s15, will be submitted shortly. 

5th Floor, Steel House 

....... ...... 
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...... < TRIM Record Information > ...... 

Record Number:      D08/16395 
Title :      submission to SofS re s15 orders Gosport War Memorial Hospital 18-01-2008 

...... < TRIM Record Information > ...... 

Record Number:      D08/12661 
Title :      Letter from Mr Horsle¥ re Gosport 15-06-2007 

...... < TRIM Record Information > ...... 

Record Number:      D08/11577 
Title :      2nd letter from Mr Horsley 26-11-2007 


